

# **Aarne Rissanen**

Consultant

Email: aarne.rissanen@oxera.com

Tel: +44 (0) 1865 253078

Languages: English and Finnish



# **Expertise**

Data Science and Analytics

#### **Sectors**

- Financial Services
- Transport

#### **Profile**

Aarne works as a quantitative economist and data scientist at Oxera. He has extensive experience of working with data through the whole process—from gathering and processing raw data to producing convincing visualisations and econometric estimates, particularly in the fields of transport and financial services. Aarne is also experienced in conducting complex quantitative analysis across a range of programming languages and software packages. He is an active member of Oxera's data science and R communities, where his main interests are the exploration and development of data architectures and efficient coding practices.

Aarne holds MPhil and BA degrees in economics from the University of Oxford, and he has recently completed a BSc in computer science from the University of Helsinki. Before joining Oxera, he worked as a senior specialist at the Finnish Ministry of Finance, providing economic advice on a wide range of topics relating to the Finnish labour market, social security system and demographic change.

# Selected professional experience

- Provided advice to a UK bank on modelling the customer value of its updated credit card product (2020)
- Provided advice to a regulated UK transport client on how changes in the methodology of an inflation index could affect its estimated weighted average cost of capital (2020)
- Analysed trade flows of hydrofluorocarbons into and within the EU, investigating whether the patterns
  provide evidence of illegal trade (2020)
- Analysed and visualised patterns in the European primary and secondary equity markets for a report prepared for the European Commission DG FISMA (2019–20)



- Estimated the economic and environmental impacts of alternative district heating pricing options in the Netherland using the Vesta-MAIS simulation model (2019)
- Involved in planning and implementing the Regional Government, Health and Social Services Reform in Finland, implementing a system of central government transfers to counties (2018–19)
- Worked as an expert on the demographic development of municipalities, providing analysis of the topic—for example, for a government report and a Ministry of Finance column (2018–19)
- Estimated the employment effects of a series of proposed reforms to the Finnish unemployment insurance system (2017–18)
- Analysed the development of international trade policy and its effect on the Finnish export market (2017)
- Wrote a review of the Finnish unemployment insurance system, detailing its development during the period 2000–17 (2016–17)

## Selected publications

- Kyyrä, T., Pesola, H. and Rissanen, A. (2017), 'Unemployment Insurance in Finland: A Review of Recent Changes and Empirical Evidence on Behavioral Responses', VATT Research Reports 184.
- Haaparanta, P., Tamminen, S., Heikkinen, S., Aunesluoma, J., Nilsson Hakkala, K., Kiviluoto, J., Lavikainen, K. and Rissanen, A. (2017), '100 years of small open economy - The development, importance and future of Finnish foreign trade relations', Prime Minister's Office, Publication Series 73/2017 (in Finnish).

### **Qualifications**

- · MPhil Economics, University of Oxford, UK
- BA Economics and Management, University of Oxford, UK
- · BSc Computer Science, University of Helsinki, Finland